

ATTACHMENT D
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM


INSTRUCTIONS: Vendors must respond to each of the following Minimum Requirements. Vendors must meet the Minimum Requirements identified below. Failure to submit a response, or selection of the response “No” will disqualify the Vendor from further consideration.



1. Has Vendor (or its affiliates or predecessor firms) provided inbound call center services to clients in the United States continually over the past three (3) years? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

2. Is Vendor currently providing inbound or outbound call center services for at least 20,000 incoming calls per month? 

☐ Yes ☐ No

3. Will Vendor perform all of the Services described in the ITN within the United States and refrain from sending, accessing, or storing any of Citizens’ confidential information outside of the United States?

☐ Yes ☐ No

4. Will Vendor share with Citizens its most recent SOC-2 report (or comparable report issued within the last twelve (12) months) prior to Contract execution, and will Vendor otherwise provide Citizens with reasonable assurances of Vendor’s data security policies, business continuity plans, and other operational controls?  [Vendor may require reasonable nondisclosure agreements before providing Citizens with such information.]

☐ Yes ☐ No

5. Does Vendor confirm that it proposes to handle at least one of the following Call Types? (i) First Notice of Loss/Claims Inquiry Calls, (ii) Tier I Calls, or (iii) Tier II Calls. [Call Types are described in Section 1.1 of the ITN and must be confirmed in Attachment I, Price Sheet.]

☐ Yes ☐ No



SIGNATURE: By my signature below, I certify that I am an Authorized Representative of the Vendor named below, and that all of the information provided above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge:



	Click here to enter text.	
	Click here to enter text.
	Name and Title
	
	Vendor Name

	
	
	Click here to enter text.
	Signature
	
	Date
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